OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL COMMANDER
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
CIVIL AIR PATROL
UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY
MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE, ALABAMA 36112-6332

20 December 2007

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CAP UNIT COMMANDERS
FROM: CC
SUBJECT: Change to CAPR 39-2, Civil Air Patrol Membership

1. Paragraph 4-2b of CAPR 39-2 currently states that members renewing over 90 days from
their expiration date are subject to acceptance by the unit and higher headquarters, payment
of retroactive membership dues and are required to submit a new fingerprint card. Effective
17 January 2006, a new fingerprint card will only be required if the individual is late
renewing more than 180 days from their expiration date.

2. A formal change to CAPR 39-2, “Civil Air Patrol Membership,” will be forthcoming. If
additional information or assistance is required please call Personnel & Member Actions at
877-227-9142.

3. This supersedes CAP/CC letter, 17 January 2006, same subject.
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AMY'S. COURTER
Brigadier General, CAP
Interim National Commander



